

From: Philip Harris

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 21, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0180-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

Benham, your emails correspondence dated 4/19/2011, reference numbers 13558 & 13559, you stated:

Mr. Harris, You have requested for 400 MW (Mega Watts) ERP for freq bands 5150-5250 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz. Please explain the need for such high power. If this is an error please correct.

Reply:

> I have corrected the ERP unit selected in the drop-down section of the license application related to these frequencies. Requested ERP for the noted frequencies is 400milliwatts, not 400 Megawatts.

> In addition, due to the nature of this project (interior to the building in a laboratory bench top workspace) and the low power, I have corrected the application from fixed to a more appropriate mobile classification since no equipment or antennas associated with this effort will be permanently mounted. This equipment will be used intermittently strictly for prototype demonstration and bench top testing.

Regards,

Phil Harris